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Re: YQ 1434P OD CHINA

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Mon 9/5/2022 8:33 AM
To: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

thank you so much

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2022 4:46 pm

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: YQ 1434P OD CHINA
 
 
Hi Denise
 
Ok Lump sum $3250
 
Thank you & Best  Regards,

Jouis Seow 

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10 

Singapore 539195.
 
Tel        : (65) 62898126

Fax       : (65) 62870590

Email    : jouis@jinauto.com.sg
 
 
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com] 

Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2022 4:02 PM

To: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

Subject: YQ 1434P OD CHINA
 
Hi,
 
Lump sum $3250
 
Please check and revert back
 
 

 

 

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

tel:6256-3561
mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com
tel:6256-4315
mailto:jouis@jinauto.com.sg
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
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